
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted _________________, 2017 by _______________      

Notice of Public Meeting 

Monday, January 23, 2017 

11:00 a.m. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

AGENDA        
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
4. Approve Minutes of December 27, 2016 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment  
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

A. County Board 
 Vacant District 9 Supervisor Seat 
 Compensation for Chairing a Committee 
 Appointment of Poet Laureate 

B. County Administrator 
 Sanitarian Relocation Timeline 

C. Corporation Counsel 
 §767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court Services – 2016 Mediation Services Report  
 “County v. Lo Artisan Distillery, LLC” Case #2016-CV-104 – Judgement Collection 
 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Amendment/Odyssey 
 Assistance Corporation Counsel Position 

D. Human Resources  
 Request to Refill Chief Deputy-Treasurer 
 Request to Refill Regional Comprehensive Community Services Coordinator-Human Services 
 Request to Refill Highway Worker 
 Request to Refill Construction Superintendent 
 FYI: Letter of Resignation: Jason Latva-Human Services 
 FYI: Successful Completion of Introductory Period: Kurt Wilke, Kevin Brungraber-Highway Dept. 
 FYI: Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills   

11. Next Meeting Date(s):   Regular Meeting: February 21, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. 

12. Adjourn     

 

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

 

Members of the Door County Board of Supervisors and/or its sub-units may be in attendance at this meeting to listen and gather information.  Notice is hereby given that the above meeting 
may constitute a meeting of the Door County Board of Supervisors or one of its sub-units. However no official action will be taken except by the Administrative Committee. 

1 of 65



 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, December 27, 2016 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court,  Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, December 27, 2016 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. by Chairman David Lienau. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  David Lienau, Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, John Neinas, Kathy Schultz, and Richard Virlee.  Joel Gunnlaugsson 
arrived at 9:37 a.m. 
 
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, HR Director Kelly Hendee, Finance 
Director Mark Janiak, Building & Grounds Director Wayne Spritka, Human Services Director Joe 
Krebsbach, Sheriff Steve Delarwelle, Interim Soil & Water Director Greg Coulthurst, Planning Director 
Mariah Goode, and County Clerk Jill Lau. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of November 14, 2016 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Virlee to approve the minutes of the November 14, 2016 meeting.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment  
No one from the public commented. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
County Board 
Process to Fill Vacant District 9 Supervisor Seat 
Chairman Lienau explained previous vacancies were filled by advertising, accepting letters of interest, individuals met with the Chair 
and Vice-Chair and a recommendation was brought forward to the full county board.  Lienau intends to use the same process to fill the 
vacancy in District 9.  January 6, 2017 is the final date to apply.   
 
County Administrator 
FYI: Out-of-State Travel:  Ames, IA, December 19-20 – Wayne Spritka, Bldg. & Grounds Director 
FYI.  Traveled to pick up surplus equipment.   
 
Corporation Counsel 
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Amendment / Odyssey 
CC Thomas explained the final version of the amended ordinance will be before County Board today. 
 
Palmer Johnson Yachts, LLC CDBG-ED FY-07 16265 – Close Out 
WDA closed the loan.  The county requested to be reimbursed for the expenses related to collection and reimbursement has be 
approved. 
 
“County v. Lo Artisan Distillery, LLC” Case #2016-CV-104 
On December 22nd communication with the owner occurred.  The owner will be voluntarily turning over the collateral to Door County.  
Once in the possession of the County the equipment will be marketed and sold.  Current loan balance is approximately $33,000. 
 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee 
meeting." 

2 of 65



 

Assistance Corporation Counsel Position 
Interviews completed and an offer has been made and accepted.  Expecting the person to begin in February.  Karen Behling has been 
selected. 
 
Human Resources  
Compensation Plan Appeal for Approval 
HR Director Hendee reviewed the appeal process vetted through Carlson-Dettman.  All appeals have been reviewed by Carlson-
Dettman and recommendations were made.  The recommendations were included in the meeting packet.   
 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Neinas to approve the compensation plan appeals as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
Compensation Plan Structure Approval 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the compensation plan structure.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution – Administrative Manual Amendment – Special Pay 
HR Director Hendee explained this is an addition to the current language in the Administrative Manual.  The compensation relates to 
carrying a pager.  Administrator Pabich further explained changes were triggered by changes to the federal requirements for FLSA.  
Previous to the change the positions were exempt and paid hourly.  CC Thomas explained the County will need to draft a detailed on-
call policy.  There will be unique features in each department that will need to be worked out.  Several questions need to be answered.  
Administrator Pabich requested any decisions be retroactive to December 1, 2016.  CC Thomas noted the county needs to be careful 
when comparing positions; on-call versus over-time.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to refer the matter back to staff for further review and recommendation.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill Deputy Sheriff-Sheriff’s Dept. 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Schultz to approve the request to refill and all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill Conservationist-SWCD 
Department is currently down two positions and a County Conservationist. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to approve the request to refill the Conservationist position.  Supervisor Neinas reviewed the 
proposed reorganization of the DNR and questioned if the county position needs to be refilled.  Interim Soil and Water Director Greg 
Coulthurst noted the department doesn’t design the plans for CAFO’s.  The current staff make-up doesn’t provide the department the 
opportunity to review plans.  The department acted as a secondary review to the plans; they did not design the plans.  CC Thomas 
noted most of the county’s work doesn’t involve CAFO’s.  Administrator Pabich noted one position is on hold until a new department 
head is in place.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill Chief Deputy-Treasurer 
HR Director Hendee reviewed the request.  HR Director Hendee noted three LTE’s are currently in the office to assist with tax 
collections.  Administrator Pabich explained discussions regarding the refill of the position were held with County Treasurer Zahn.  
Opportunities to consider include the initial reorganization with land records and building reorganization/relocation.  Treasurer Zahn 
noted this time of the year is very busy and without a person in the position things aren’t getting done. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request to refill.  Supervisor Neinas noted there are peaks and valleys in 
all offices.  Will the County “hit the wall”?  HR Director Hendee explained it is best to adjust any position when vacant.  Administrator 
Pabich noted a position could be transferred down to the Treasurer’s office or be incorporated together and moved to another area in 
the building.  It is expected that the review of options will take 30-60 days.  Administrator Pabich suggested if the committee would like 
further review to refer the issue back to staff.   
 
Gunnlaugsson withdrew his second and Fisher withdrew his motion to approve the request to refill.  
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to refer the request to refill the Chief Deputy County Treasurer position to staff for further 
review and recommendation in a timely manner.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 
 

3 of 65



 

 
Request to Refill Administrative Asst. I-Human Services 
HR Director Hendee noted this is the position that processed the incoming monies.  Administrator Pabich noted a review of the position 
was completed and the position was determined to be critical.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Schultz to approve the request to refill.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill Psychiatrist/Medical Doctor-Human Services 
The Human Services Board met and recommends approval.  HR Director Hendee noted several options are being explored for the 
position including sharing services with Kewaunee County.  Human Services Director Krebsbach explained he is requesting to recruit 
and hire a full-time psychiatrist with the option of sharing services.  Our current rate for the doctor is approximately $50/hr less than a 
contracted rate.  It is expected we can bring a doctor in-house for less than contracting. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Schultz to approve the request to refill with the best possible option.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI-Letter of Resignation: Mitch McCarthy-Soil & Water 
FYI-Letter of Resignation: Robin Hartwig-Telecommunicator 
FYI-Letter of Resignation: Jan Anderson-Treasurer’s Office 
FYI-Letter of Resignation: Colleen O’Rourke, Psychiatrist/MD-Human Services 
FYI-Letter of Retirement: Betty Sixel-Human Services 
FYI-Letter of Retirement: Reginald Laaksonen-Highway 
FYI-Letter of Retirement: Richard Weisgerber-Highway 
FYI’s. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills   
Reviewed without comment. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Meeting: January 23, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Schultz to adjourn.  Time:10:07  a.m.   Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk    

 

 

 

4 of 65



5 of 65



6 of 65



7 of 65



8 of 65



9 of 65



10 of 65



11 of 65



12 of 65



13 of 65



14 of 65



15 of 65



16 of 65



17 of 65



18 of 65



19 of 65



20 of 65



21 of 65



22 of 65



23 of 65



24 of 65



25 of 65



26 of 65



27 of 65



28 of 65



29 of 65



30 of 65



31 of 65



32 of 65



33 of 65



34 of 65



35 of 65



36 of 65



37 of 65



38 of 65



39 of 65



40 of 65



41 of 65



42 of 65



43 of 65



44 of 65



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52302 OCONTO COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $77.82

52302 RAY R VANDER PERREN SERVICE CONTRACT $45.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $151.91

53109 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN SUBSCRIPTION/PUBLICATION $65.53

52302 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT SERVICE CONTRACT $142.06

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $260.00 JE

TOTAL: $742.32

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

JANUARY 2017  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

45 of 65



46 of 65



47 of 65



48 of 65



49 of 65



50 of 65



51 of 65



52 of 65



53 of 65



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer Monthly Interagency Fee January 2017 - Brown 

County Medical Examiner

$3,750.00 X

100.11.1101.52433 Town of Sevastopol 12/27/2016 Recording / DVD's $190.00 X

100.29.2112.52101 RW Management Group Inc. Interim Department Management - EMS $8,500.00 X

        

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.53106 Building Service Inc Office chair - Ken Pabich $628.00 X

100.49.1115.54120 Cardmember Service

Lunch w/Presenter Lyle Gulya, Von Briesen & 

Roper (Mandatory Training Sessions held 12/13/16 

at GC (Pabich & Hendee) $31.12 X

100.49.1115.54101 Wisconsin Counties Assn. WCA Annual Legislative Exchange - Pabich $150.00   

TOTAL: $13,249.12

JANUARY MEETING VOUCHERS
DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

54 of 65



55 of 65



56 of 65



 

           VOUCHER                                           Submitted By:

     STATE OF WISCONSIN  J.LAU 12-28-16

             Door County
                           Approved by:  Department Head: 

    N ew Vendor   (Please Assign New #)

   VENDOR # 8920      One Time Vendor  (Please Assign New #)

                        VENDOR NAME: DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

                VENDOR ADDRESS:                            Approved by:  Committee Chair:

  VENDOR ADDRESS:

   VENDOR ADDRESS:  

         Added to Voucher Listing

          This Area to be Completed by Finance Department         Voucher Listing Signed / Approved

      PAID BY    Meeting Date 

    CHECK #            Hold For Approval / Documentation  

                                         After Processing

Fund Dept Sub Account @ Total Invoice Vendor

Dept Number Detail Cost/Ea Amount Date Invoice Number

12-22-16

240 47 3900 53102 4.92$               

100 44 1114 53102 1.32$               

100 17 6201 53102 PLANNING DEPARTMENT 1.32$               

100 37 1120 53102 0.70$               

100 12 1104 53102 0.22$               

100 15 2201 53102 0.72$               

100 30 5108 53102 2.90$               

100 19 3102 53102 0.21$               

100 20 3802 53102 2.06$               

VOUCHER TOTAL 14.37$          VOUCHER TOTAL

P:/Finance/Templates/voucherform.xls

Give the check to County Clerk to

replenish Petty Cash for postage.

REGISTER OF DEEDS

UW EXTENSION

SANITARIAN

VETERANS

TREASURER

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Description

HUMAN RESOURCES

REPLENISH MAIL ROOM PETTY CASH

HUMAN SERVICES

MAILROOM PETTY CASH REPL-12-22-16

57 of 65



58 of 65



59 of 65



60 of 65



61 of 65



62 of 65



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Finch Process Service Process Service Fees $150.00

52408 Kewaunee County Sheriff Process Service Fees $75.00

52408 Outagamie County Sheriff Process Service Fees $40.00

52408 Patrick L. Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $100.00

52408 Sheboygan County Sheriff Process Service Fees $60.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies DA & VW $1,249.76

TOTAL: $1,674.76

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

63 of 65



2016-VOUCHERS

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Milwaukee County Office of Sheriff 2016-347  SG Civil Process Service $60.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Advantage General Office Supplies $41.09

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

State Bar of Wisconsin Appelate Practice Ed. 7 $156.23

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center West Information Charges-December $152.24

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

Card Member Services Seminars-Modern Day Practice & Emp. Update $468.00

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver Mediation Services for 12/2016 $540.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center West Information Charges-December $1,254.69

TOTAL: $2,672.25

12/21/16-1/17/17

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

64 of 65



2017 VOUCHERS

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Schwaab, Inc. Stamp and Ink Pads $30.75

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

BLR AKA M. Lee Smith Publishers Wisconsin Employment Law Letter $199.55

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

TOTAL: $230.30

01-01-17 to 01-17-17

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

65 of 65


	2017-01-23 Administrative Agenda
	2016-12-27 Administrative Minutes
	2016 Mediation Services Annual Report
	HR Backup
	Voucher Listing - Child Support
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 2
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 3
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 4
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 5
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 6
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 2
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 3
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk 4
	Voucher Listing - Courts
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2
	Voucher Listing - DA
	Voucher Listing Corp Counsel
	Voucher Listing Corp Counsel 2



